SGA MEETING MINUTES

04-26-21

Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Sponsors
Caroline	Dinali	Chinonye	Jamya	Mr Barry
Marie	Zoi	Eugene	Cary	Mrs McMaken
May	Ava	Elbread	Joe	
Nathan	Tatiana	Sinmi	Cole	
Joy	Destiny	Sanju	Carson	
Ella				

Pledge of Allegiance

Opening Statements

• "Be true to yourself" - everybody

Parliamentarian, Ella Nichols

• <u>Assembly Announcement:</u> There will be an assembly on teams for Dr Meola. He will focus on debunking anti-semetic conspiracy theories. Announcements will only have 5 minutes allotted to them.

Sergeant at Arms, Nathan Kim

- <u>Pi Store Updates:</u> Cary is running pi store today. Most pi store slots are filled up, but make sure to sign up for your two to three days.
- <u>T-Shirts:</u> Comfort color t-shirts are very expensive, especially when the design uses lots of colors. We are deciding between a colorful design or a higher quality t-shirt and we decided to have a higher quality t-shirt. We will be adding the word ASMS on it and will be turning in the PO form this week.
- Mega Musical Chairs: Mega Musical Chairs will take place May 14th at 4 pm. The chairs will cost \$400 but we have enough room in the budget for this to happen. There will be gift cards for the winners as well as random prizes throughout potentially. There will be a sign up sheet

at front desk and SGA will have to help set up the event. We may buy water balloons for the event as well.

Secretary, Caroline Nelson

- Advisory Updates: Advisory is going well and I will hopefully be setting up a meeting with the teacher sponsors very soon. I will also meet with Dr Frye in May to discuss the future of this program.
- Website Updates: Dragon Talks has a page on the website and Mrs McMaken sent it out in an email today.
- <u>Student Music Compilation</u>: We have many students on campus who compose their own music. We will be asking for them to send in their created music so we can compile it into a one hour lofi music soundtrack for students to study to.

Treasurer, Marie Naylor

• <u>Budget Updates</u>: The SGA budget has been uploaded to teams. All PO forms are due by Friday to finance so please get them in by then. This will be also announced tomorrow in assembly.

Vice President, Joy Buchi

• Weekend Events: Prom was this past weekend and it went so well! AC will be discussing this on Wednesday. There will be a K-Pop party on Friday. There will be a pool party at 3 on Saturday and open mic night will be in the auditorium from 8-10. The Lock-In sheet is uploaded to teams and everyone should sign up for one food event and one event and one nerf gun slot. The budget will be figured out soon.

President, May Jung

- <u>Dragon Talks</u>: Policy committee has done an amazing job. The speakers and food will be there and it will be a great event.
- <u>Sustainable Caf</u>: They are ordering reusable plates for everyone who signed up on the form.

Sponsors

• Mr Barry: He wants a detailed itinerary for the dragon talks event. A technology check will happen on Thursday and Carson and Elbread need to coordinate this.

• <u>Mrs McMaken</u>: She also wants a detailed schedule of who is doing what in terms of dragon talks to assist in preparations for next year. An instagram takeover will happen on Saturday.

The All Students Team will keep its name for the remainder of the year to not create confusion.

Closing Remarks

• Prom was so much fun, so amazing job to AC.